

McKinley PTO Meeting

September 13, 2017

Meeting started at 3:33pm

In attendance: Rachael Barton, Linsey Peterson, Karen Flory, Matt Phillips, Corey Phillips, Charlene Thompson, Jamie Madden, Alica George, Lindsey Roush, Dan Kemats

- I. Welcome- Lindsey Roush
- II. Secretary report of last month's minutes Rachael Barton
- III. Treasurer's report- Karen Flory
 - A. Beginning balance as of 7/31/17-\$6,326.18
 - B. Outgoing
 1. 8/15/17 \$176.73 debit Sam's Club staff opening day
 2. 8/17/17 \$39.95 debit Amazon 3rd grade clipboards
 3. 8/21/17 \$16.95 debit Amazon 3rd grade clipboards
 4. 8/23/17 \$23.88 debit Harland check order
 5. 8/25/17 \$475 check Carnegie Carnival
 - C. Incoming \$0
 - D. Ending balance \$5,593.67
- IV. Vice President report- Linsey Peterson
 - A. Grandparents going good just need a few more volunteers on certain days
 - B. Johnny Appleseed
 - C. Ghost suckers oriental trading
 - D. Talked about other volunteer areas that we need people
- V. Principal's report- Dan Kemats
 - A. Grandparents breakfast and why we do it the way we do
 - B. Conferences are September 28
 - C. Then fall pictures October 5th
 - D. 4 sections of K-1st grade
 - E. Green house is up and they are adding to it
 - F. New slides are up
 - G. Gaga pit is open and was built by Ms. Sourwine and her husband. Looking at mats of it
 - H. Specials times have changed and lunch times have flipped the order from last year
- VI. President's report Lindsey Roush
 - A. We need reminders for fundraiser and to pick up kids at the end of the parade
 - B. Plans for the March 23rd Carnival – start thinking what we want to do such as bounce houses
 - C. Dinner for staff from Italo's on conference night pick up 4:15-4:30
 - D. Water for Halloween parties check with cafeteria
 - E. Checking into a Italo's fundraiser for a PTO night October 13
 - F. Santa workshop date December 11th set up- 12th all day- 13th during school

- G. Ms. Fonner asked for flashlights and glow sticks for about \$80 for the October music program (yes vote)
- H. Next meeting October 18th at 3:30pm